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RECEIVED

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Office of the Secretary AUG 04 2009
Federal Communications Commission j ;
c/o Natek, Inc. Policy Division
236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E. International Byregy,
Suite 110

Washington, DC 20002
Attn: International Bureau

Re: IB File No. ITC-T/C-20080627-00291 - Joint Application of Lightwave
Communications, LL.C and Broadview Networks, Inc. for Grant of
Authority to Complete a Transaction to Transfer Certain Assets from

Lightwave Communications, LL.C to Broadview Networks, Inc.
WITHDRAWAL OF JOINT APPLICATION

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Lightwave Communications, LLC (“Lightwave”) and Broadview Networks, Inc.
(“Broadview”) (collectively, the “Applicants”), through their counsel, hereby respectfully
request the withdrawal of the above-captioned Joint Application filed on June 27, 2008.
As stated in the Application, Lightwave does not hold an international Section 214
authorization and it does not provide international telecommunications services.
Accordingly, no international Section 214 authorization or assets associated with such an
authorization will be transferred from Lightwave to Broadview. The Joint Application is
therefore unnecessary and the Applicants respectfully request leave to withdraw it.
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